
• Monday. June 17th. 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

o Committee agendas will be available on Friday, June 14th, 2013. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 11th, 2013 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation - JIM REED 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
main entrance 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) May 2811
\ 2013 pg's 3-26 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three {3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers ... .7; 8 A-C; 11 A-B; 13. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members). 

7. Public Hearing 

An Ordinance releasing, vacating, and abandoning a portion of a utility easement 
located on property in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas to declare an 
emergency and for other purposes. (Petitioner Chuck Stanley, Le Grand LLC at 633 
Bain Street) pg's 27-40 

8. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report and Recommendations 
by Chairman Jim Reed: 

A. An Ordinance ordering the Razing (Demolition) and removal of a certain commercial 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 317 East Emma 
Avenue; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. pg's 41-42 

B. An Ordinance ordering the Razing (demolition) and removal of a certain 
residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1 04 Y:z 
Pierce; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. (Committee 
recommended approval) pg's 43-47 

C. An Ordinance ordering the Razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1 04 Pierce; to declare 
an emergency and for other purposes. (Committed voted to send to Council with no 
recommendation) pg's 48-52 



9. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendation by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A Discussion regarding potential roundabouts at Don Tyson Parkway/Hylton and Don 
Tyson Parkway/Habberton intersections. (Committee voted to send to Council with no 
recommendations) 

10. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A Resolution authorizing an increase in the Springdale Police Department School 
Resource Officers. (Committee recommended approval) pg's 53-55 

11. Planning Commission Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Planning Director: 

A. An Ordinance accepting the Re-Piat of the KC Properties of Northwest Arkansas 
Subdivision Phase II, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 
emergency. pg's 56-58 

B. An Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 16 and 17, Block 32, of the Har-Ber 
Meadows, Phase XX, Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring 
an emergency. pg's 59-61 

12. A Resolution expressing the support for funding for the Lake Springdale Trailhead on 
the Razorback Greenway through the Care Foundation, presented by Patsy Christie, 
Planning Director. pg 62 

13. A Resolution approving an agreement with the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and 
Washington County, Arkansas, regarding the operational expenses of the Springdale 
District Court. pg's 63-67 

14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1001 
Wilkinson Lane, 2148Woodford Street, and 3304 Luvena Avenue, presented by Ernest 
Cate, City Attorney. pg's 68-83 

15. Comments from Department Heads. 

16. Comments from Council Members. 

17. Comments from City Attorney. 

18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

19. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on May 28, 2013, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
SamGoade 
Alan Pugh 
Mark Gutte 
Loyd Price 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Public Works Director · 
Engineering Director 
Information Services Director 
Human Resource Director 

Richard and Carol Lane, 3320 S. 48th Street, stated they own 6.39 acres on 48th Street that 
is part of the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange that is going through condemnation. They 
would like to work with the City in settling this matter. 

City Attorney Cate said the Lanes have legal counsel and the appraisal they have and the 
one the city has is considerably different. 

Alderman Bruns asked that the Lanes come to the committee meeting on Monday, June 3, 
2013 for further discussion. 

Ken Dunk, 3446 Wagon Wheel Road, presented pictures of trees planted along Wagon 
Wheel Road near his business that are causing a dangerous situation with sight. His 
employee was present at the meeting and said he almost got hit by a vehicle in the area. 

Sam Goade said he would take a look at this issue and remove or relocate the trees 
causing the problem. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the May 14, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 75-13 -AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE AN 
INVERSE CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN WENDELL AND RENEE 
COLLINS ARE PLAINTIFFS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle 
an inverse condemnation lawsuit wherein Wendell and Renee Collins are plaintiffs. 

The following memo dated April 25, 2013 was presented by Attorney Cate: 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

City Council- Mayor Sprouse 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
Collins v. City of Springdale 
April25, 2013 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of land in connection with 
the Northern Corridor. One of these tracts of land was owned by Wendell and Renee 
Collins. The City ultimately reached a settlement with the Collins for the acquisition of 
the easements needed for this project. 

Since the road has been constructed, however, the Collins have experienced problems 
with flooding and water issues on their property. As a result, they have filed suit against 
the City for the additional damages that they have incurred to their property. Specifically, 
they allege that part of their property is unusable due to the water issues, and that the 
structure located on the residence has incurred damage from flooding and standing water 
as a result of the City's design and construction of Wagon Wheel Road. In support of 
their claim, the Collins have provided reports from an appraiser, an engineer, and a 
laboratory indicating the presence of mold on the property due to the water issues. 

This case is currently scheduled for a two day jury trial in Benton County Circuit Court 
on May 7th. The attorney for the Collins has contacted this office and has indicated that 
the Collins would accept the total smn of $49,700 to settle this case. It is my 
recommendation that the City agree to pay this amount. 

The appraisal submitted by the Collins indicates excessive damage to the property since 
the construction of Wagon Wheel Road. The appraisal estimates damages at nearly 
$60,000, plus damages for the structure no longer being habitable due to water damage 
and mold. In addition, the appraiser believes compensation should also be paid for the 
loss of use of the flood prone area created by the taking. 

If this case were to go to trial, the Collins have requested that the jury be allowed to visit 
the property. The Judge granted this request. As such, the jury will be allowed to view 
the property first hand, and see the damage to the structure, the mold, and the water 
damage on the property. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

While I believe that the City has a legitimate defense to the Collins' claim, I am also well 
aware of the risks involved with taking a case like this to a jury. Invariably, the jury will 
be sympathetic to the Collins, and will likely award them damages, even if the City 
adequately presents its case under the law. 

In addition, should the jury award the Collins damages, they would also be entitled to an 
attorney fee award in addition to the amount awarded for the property damage. It is my 
opinion that the City's possible total exposure in this case could exceed $100,000. 

As such, I believe that adequate justification exists for paying the Collins the requested 
amount of $49,700. This amount would avoid the risk of proceeding to trial, and would 
settle this matter once and for all. 

I appreciate your consideration of this request. 

There was a lot of discussion regarding what happened when this condemnation 
settlement occurred and how this design was accepted at that time. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ATTORNEY TO SETTLE AN INVERSE 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
WENDELL AND RENEE COLLINS ARE 
PLAINTIFFS. 

WHEREAS, Wendell Collins and Renee Collins filed a lawsuit against the City 
of Springdale alleging damages to their property in excess of the amount paid for the 
easements acquired for a tract of land for the Northern Corridor, Wagon Wheel Road, 
Highway I-540 to Robins Road Construction Project, Project No. BP-0302 in the 2003 
Street Improvement Bond Program; 

WHEREAS, the Collins have extended an offer to settle the inverse 
condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$49,700; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the sum of $49,700 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is 
justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Collins inverse condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$49,700. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

After discussion, Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns 
made the second. 

'I) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 75-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 76-13- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN THE HYLTON FAMILY TRUST, JIMMY 
D. HYLTON AND VERA L. HYLTON, CO-TRUSTEES, ARE DEFENDANTS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein the Hylton Family Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. 
Hylton, Co-Trustees, are defendants. 

The following memo dated May 28,2013 was presented by Attorney Cate: 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

City Council - Mayor Sprouse 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
City of Springdale v. Hylton Family Trust 
May28, 2013 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of land in connection with 
the Hylton Road project. One of these tracts of land is owned by the Hylton Family 
Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees. The file was turned over to the 
City Attorney's office for the purpose of acquiring the needed property by eminent 
domain. The City Attorney's office filed the eminent domain action and obtained an 
Order of Possession. At the time the City filed this case, the amount of $19,900 was 
deposited with the court as the City's estimate of just compensation to be paid to the 
Hylton Family Trust. This amount represented the value of the property to be taken and 
was determined from an appraisal conducted by Parrish Appraisals, Inc. 

Judge Beth Storey Bryan ordered that this case go to mediation prior to trial. On May 9, 
2013, the case was submitted to a neutral mediator. The opinion of the mediator was that 
this case be settled for the total sum of $54,571. The attorney for the Hylton Family Trust 
has stated that the Hylton Family Trust would be willing to accept the mediator's 
recommendation and accept the total sum of $54,571 to settle this case. It is my opinion 
that adequate justification exists for this additional amount, and that the City of 
Springdale should also accept the recommendation of the mediator in this case. 

Some of the additional amount requested is for property over which the City had 
contended it had a prescriptive easement. As such, the City's appraisal did not include 
just compensation for this property. Upon examining this property, it is my opinion that 
the City would not be able to prove that it had a prescriptive easement on this property, 
and that the City should pay just compensation for this additional 13,190 square feet of 
property (.30 acres), approximately $9,000. 

In addition, the Hylton Family Trust produced a tree appraisal indicating an additional 
amount of just compensation for the 54 trees that were taken for this project. It is my 
opinion that a jury would award the Hylton Family Trust this additional amount for the 
trees taken in this project, approximately $11,500. 

The remaining amount recommended by the mediator is for severance damages to the 
property remaining after the taking of the property for the project. The Hylton Family 

\C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

Trust had alleged 30% severance damages ($26,900), but after mediation, the 
recommended amount is for less than that, approximately $14,000. 

In all, I believe that adequate justification exists for paying the Hylton Family Trust the 
additional requested amount of $34,671. As such, I am requesting that the City approve 
the recommendation of the mediator in this case. This would avoid the risk of proceeding 
to trial, where the Hylton Family Trust would be seeking damages of approximately 
$90,000 in this case. 

I appreciate your consideration of this request. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN THE 
HYLTON FAMILY TRUST, nMMY D. HYLTON AND VERA L. 
HYLTON, CO-TRUSTEES, ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against the Hylton Family 
Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees, to condemn a tract ofland for 
the Hylton Road Project, Tract No. 441HR-8; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $19,900 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Hyltons' property; 

WHEREAS, the Hylton Family Trust has extended an offer to settle the 
condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $54,571; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $34,671 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, 
is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Hylton Family Trust condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$54,571. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 76-13. 

r
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

ADOPTION OF EMERGENCY CLAUSES ON ORDINANCES PASSED AT THE 
MAY 14,2013 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

The following Ordinances were adopted at the May 14, 2013 City Council meeting. 
None of the emergency clauses could be passed because there were not enough members 
of the council present. 

a. Ordinance No. 4700, waiving competitive bidding for the installation of a 
third axle on four dump trucks; 

b. Ordinance No. 4701, amending Article 5, Section 40 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas (Auction Houses); 

c. Ordinance No. 4702, amending Article 4, Section 3 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale (Conditional Use for an auction house 
in a C-2 zone) 

Alderman Reed made the motion to approve the emergency clause on all of the items 
listed above. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Ford, Jaycox 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4703 - ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 1023 N. JEFFERSON STREET; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Watson presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal 
of a certain residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1 023 
N. Jefferson Street; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Bank of America is 
the owner of the property. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4703. 

00 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 77-13 - AMENDING 2.5(0) AND 2.5CE) OF THE CITY 
PERSONNELANDPROCEDURESMANUAL 

Alderman Jaycox presented a Resolution amending 2.5(d} and 2.5 (e) of the City 
Personnel and Procedures Manual regarding the hiring process for non-civil service 
positions. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING 2.5d and 2.5e OF THE 
CITY PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that 
policy 2.5, Hiring Process for Non-Civil Service Positions, of the City's Personnel and 
Procedures Manual are in need of revision: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that policy 2.5d and 2.5e are hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

2.5d Reference Check: 

(1) After the interview, if it is decided by the department head that an 
employment offer will be extended, a reference check must be conducted 
before any offer of employment is made. The reference check will include 
all reasonable efforts to verify inehules verifieatiee: ef employment, Eluties, 
dates of employment, and verification of · required 
certification(s)/licenseCs) from issuing agencies and may include: work 
record, attendance record, strengths, weaknesses, iob duties. safety record, 
and other pertinent information supplied by an applicant. Parts of the 
reference check may be delegated to the affected department. The 
peFSeBBel effieer eF the department head or the department head's designee 
shall conduct the reference check before a decision is made on an 
employment offer. 

(2) Certam pesitiee:s may be designated feF a theFEmgh 
baekgfeMd eheek by the peHee department er ether designated iB:di71idu.al/ 
ageaey. Once the final or top candidate(s) are selected for a position. the 
Human Resources Department will contact an accredited company or 
agency to perform a criminal background check on that candidate(s) priel: 
te final seleetiee: and prior to a job offer being made to a potential 
employee. In certain positions where the potential employee may be 
required to handle large sums of money, a credit history shall also be 
processed. In de,partments where employees can be hired for certain 
positions under the age of 18 years old (i.e. aquatic center employees in 
the Parks and Recreation Department). the applicant and their 
parent/guardian will sign a waiver allowing the Citv to conduct the 
background check. All criminal background documentation and credit 
history information used to make the final selection will be placed in the 
personnel file of the new employee. For purposes of this policy, the Fire 
and Police De,partments will continue to conduct their own background 
checks. 

(3) Results of the reference check and/or background check will help 
determine the applicant's fitness for the position. 

(4) A recommendation for hire from the department head will be 
forwarded to the appointing authority for final approval. 

=" 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

2.5e Applicant Notification: 

(1) After references are verified and a final decision reached, the 
candidate will be notified of his/her selection, and an employment offer 
made, with the request that the offer be accepted or rejected within a set 
number of days. 

(2) If the first offer is rejected, it will be decided by the department 
head with consultation from the Mayor to make a second offer to the top 
candidate, or whether to make an offer to hire another candidate, or to 
reopen the position. 

(3) Once a candidate accepts the employment offer, all other 
candidates interviewed are notified that they were not selected for the 
position. 

(4) In order to assure the City of Springdale hires employees 
that are legally eligible to work in the United States, the Human Resources 
Department will follow Federal Guidelines as outlined in the 
"Employment Eligibility Verification" Form from the U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, otherwise known as the I-9 Form. This form will be 
completed by employees on a post job offer basis and must be completed 
no later than the first day of employment. All "acceptable documents" 
(which must be received within 3 working days of an employee's start 
date) will be photocopied and attached to the I-9 Form completed by the 
employee. A staff member of the Human Resources Department will 
verify the authenticity of the documents presented by the employee within 
2 business days by submitting the information electronically to "E-Verify". 
E-Verify is an online system operated jointly by the U.S. Department of 
Human Services and the Social Security Administration which will insure 
that the City hires only individuals who are legally eligible to work in the 
United States. The I-9 Form and the attached documentation will be 
placed in an electronic I-9 file. When an employee leaves employment 
from the City, the electronic I-9 information will be placed in the 
electronic Employee's Personnel File. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 77-13. 

= ~ 
=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4704 - REZONING 1.54 ACRES OWNED BY COMMERCIAL 
COMPUTER SERVICES INC. LOCATED AT 3550 S. 56TH STREET. FROM A-1 TO 
C-2 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.54 acres owned by Commercial 
Computer Services Inc. located at 3550 S. 56th Street, from A-1 to C-2 and declaring an 
emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the May 7, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4704 . . --

ORDINANCE NO. 4 705 -REZONING 1.58 ACRES OWNED BY PINKLEY FARMS. 
INC. LOCATED AT THE NE CORNER OF DOWNUM AND COUNTY LINE ROAD, 
FROM A-1 TOR-E AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.58 acres owned by Pinkley Farms Inc. 
located at the corner of Downum and County Line Road, from A-1 toR-E and declaring 
an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the May 7, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox 

No: None 

.... .... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

The Ordinance was numbered 4705. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4706- REZONING .56 ACRES OWNED BY SMITCO EATERIES 
LOCATED AT 5782 W. SUNSET AVENUE. FROM C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .56 acres owned by Smitco Eateries 
located at 5782 W. Sunset Avenue, from C-2 to C-5 and declaring an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the May 7, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 706. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4707- REZONING 2.16 ACRES OWNED BY DAVE CHAPMAN 
LOCATED AT 308 S. THOMPSON. FROM C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.16 acres owned by Dave Chapman 
located at 308 S. Thompson, from C-2 to C-5 and declaring an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the May 7, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

N 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIT.., 
MAY 28,2013 

The Ordinance was numbered 4707. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4708 - REZONING .9 ACRES OWNED BY DAVID 
NORSWORTHY LOCATED AT 1176 W. STULTZ ROAD. FROM A-1 TO 0-1 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .9 acres owned by David Norsworthy 
located at 1176 W. Stultz Road, from A-1 to 0-1 and declaring an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the May 7, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

Alderman Bruns said he has received several calls from the Pasofino Subdivision 
residents who were concerned with the proposed use and trying to maintain the residential 
feel. 

Alderman Reed suggested re-writing the ordinance to allow this use as a conditional use 
in an A-1 zone. 

Proposed is an in-home senior care facility owned by Five Star Select Home Care. The 
owner explained they bought the property because it is located next to the Shiloh Health 
and Rehab which is a nursing home. 

After considerable discussion, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Watson, Overton 

No: Reed, Bruns 

Abstain: Ford 

Mayor voted yes. Motion carried. 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Overton made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: Reed 

The Ordinance was numbered 4708. 

Alderman Ford wanted to go on record stating he thinks this was a mistake. 

RESOLUTION NO. 78-13- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 5782 WEST 
SUNSET A VENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 FOR SMITCO 
EATERIES INC. 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use for a tandem lot at 
5782 West Sunset Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030 for Smitco Eateries Inc. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their May 7, 2013 meeting. 

t') 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 5782 WEST SUNSET A VENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on May 7, 2013, on 
a request by Smitco Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot in a Thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yeas and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Smitco 
Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot Split in a Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) with the following conditions- the middle lot shall only be used for offices as a use 
unit 16. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Smitco Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot Split in a Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) with the following conditions- the middle lot shall only be used for offices 
as a use unit 16. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF MAY, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 78-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 79-13 - APPROVING A WANER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 PINKLEY FARMS. INC. IN CONNECTION 
WITH A LOT SPLIT LS 13-09 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Pinkley 
Farms, Inc. in connection with a Lot Split LS13-09. 

"'f' 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Aldennan Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans 
made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO PINKLEY FARMS, INC. 
IN CONNECTION WITH A LOT SPLIT LS13-09 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Pinkley Farms, Inc. in connection with a Lot Split LS13-09 and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Pinkley Fanns, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in 
connection with a Lot Split LS13-09. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF MAY, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 79-13. 

II) 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 80~13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725. TO POPEYE'S LOUISIANA KITCHEN 
LOCATED AT 5782 WEST SUNSET. IN CONNECTION WITH L13~10, A LARGE 
SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Popeye's 
Louisiana Kitchen located at 5782 West Sunset, in connection with L13-10, a large scale 
development. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO POPEYE'S LOUISIANA 
KITCHEN IN CONNECTION WITH L13-10 A 
LARGESCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
light requirement to Sunset A venue in connection with L 13-10 a Large Scale 
Development and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of streetlight requirement to Sunset Avenue 
including improvements related thereto, in connection with L13-10 a Large Scale 
Development. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF MAY, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

loC 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 80-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 81-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725, TO TYSON FOODS, INC., IN CONNECTION 
WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO TYSON FOODS CORPORATE 
HEADQUARTERS 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Tyson Foods 
Inc. in connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO TYSON FOODS, INC. IN 
CONNECTION WITH PROPOSED 
IMPROVEMENfS TO TYSON FOODS 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to in connection with Tyson Foods Inc. for proposed improvements to 
Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

t--~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28, 2013 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Tyson Foods, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS __ DAY OF MAY, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 81-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 82-13- AUTHORIZING FUNDING FOR WAYFINDING SIGNS 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution authorizing funding for wayfinding signs for the 
City of Springdale. On November 27, 2012, the City of Springdale entered into a 
cooperative agreement with the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission to 
coordinate efforts to implement the wayfinding program with an anticipated need of funds 
from the City. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDING FOR 
WAYFINDING SIGNS FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Council applied for and received a grant 
not to exceed $349,800 from the Walton Family Foundation for implementation of a 
multi-jurisdictional wayfinding program in Northwest Arkansas, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale on November 27, 2012, entered into a 
cooperative agreement with the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission to 
coordinate efforts to implement the wayfinding program with an anticipated need of funds 
from the City of Springdale of $196,400, and 

WHEREAS, funds for this project were not provided in the 2013 budget, and 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission has 
advertised for competitive bids and is now ready to order the wayfinding signs; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $191,797 of funds from the Capital 
Improvement Project Fund are hereby authorized for the acquisition of wayfinding signs 
through the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 

00 -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 82-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 83-13 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 602 CAUDLE AVENUE, SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, FOR THE 
PARK STREET ROUNDABOUT 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 

602 Caudle A venue, Springdale, Arkansas, to be used for the Park Street roundabout. 
The total purchase price is $30,000. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 602 CAUDLE AVENUE, 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, this acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 9,936 
sq. ft., is needed for construction of a street round-about, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $30,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed sell this property for the appraised value; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the 
Capital Improvement Fund for approximately 9,936 sq. ft. located at the east 602 Caudle 
Avenue in Springdale, with a total purchase price of$ 30,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

C\ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 28,2013 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 83-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 84~13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department to fund additional overtime in the Police Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Chief has requested additional funding for 
overtime, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Department expects to have sufficient excess funds in 
regular salaries due to open positions to cover this request; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present 
Deoartment 

Police 
Account No. Description 

10105014213001 Regular Salaries 
10105014213002 Overtime 

Budget Increase 
7,345,080 

Proposed 
Decrease Budget 

15,000 7,330,080 
180,000 Po live 165,000 15,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

= N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 84-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 85-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Aldennan Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the Public Works 
Department to construct more walking trails around schools. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF 
THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has been constructing walking trails 
around schools and participating in a grant program for this project, and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director expects to receive $64,150 from 
Springdale schools for trail projects planned for construction this year, and 

WHEREAS, these funds need to be appropriated for the purchase of material to 
be used on these trail projects; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Springdale 
Public Works Department is hereby amended as follows 

Department 
Street Fund 
Public Works 

Account No. Description 
20102013670000 Misc. Grants 
20102074316051 Supplies/Materials 

Present 
Budget 

0 
400,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2013. 

Increase Decrease 
64,150 
64,150 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox 

No: None 

Proposed 
Budget 
64,150 
464,150 

-...... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28, 2013 

The Resolution was numbered 85-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 86-13 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY 
IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 1 & 2 OF HAR-BER BEND, SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of property identified as 
Tracts 1 & 2 of Har-Ber Bend, Springdale, Arkansas. This is the future site of Fire 
Station Number 7. The cost of the property will be $230,000.00. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 1 & 2 HAR-BER 
BEND, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 2.11 
acres, is needed for construction of :fire station number 7, and 

WHEREAS, the property includes Tracts 1 and 2 of Har-Ber Bend as recorded on 
the informal plat for One Springdale, Inc. and filed with the Washington County Circuit 
Clerk under file 2009-00038676, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $241,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed to sell this property for $230,000, and 

WHEREAS, lots 1 and 2 will be combined and the 24 ' access easement along the 
NE property line of the tracts as shown on the plat referenced will be vacated prior to the 
purchase, and 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive study of calls for service and response times 
indicated a fire station should be located in this area to maintain the level of quality 
service expected by the citizens of Springdale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the Fire 
Improvements Construction Fund established from proceeds of the 2012 bond issue for 
approximately 2.11 acres identified as tract 1 & 2 Har-Ber Bend in Springdale, with a 
total purchase price of $230,000 after the above mentioned conditions of sale are 
satisfied. 
PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

M 
M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 86-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 87-13 -AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A COPIER 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS FOR THE 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier lease 
agreement with Professional Business Systems for the City Clerk's Office. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT WITH PROFESSIONAL 
BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's lease agreement for a copy machine in the 
City Clerk!freasurer' s Office expires on June 4, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, the monthly base cost of the old machine is $302.73 and the 
monthly base cost ofthe new machine will be $291.00, and 

WHEREAS, Professional Business Systems is a listed vendor on the state bid 
contract list and therefore competitive bidding is not required; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a 60 month copier lease agreement with Professional Business Systems for a 
monthly base cost of$291.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofMay, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 87-13. 

ff') 
N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28, 2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4709 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 2005 BLUEBERRY 
LANE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2005 Blueberry Lane. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4709. 

RESOLUTION NO. 88-13 - MAKING A RE-APPOINTMENT TO THE 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution making a re-appointment to the Advertising and 
Promotion Commission of the City of Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION MAKING A RE-APPOINTMENT TO THE 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Justin Cole was appointed to Seat #3 on the Advertising & 
Promotion Commission and this seat expires on May 31, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, A.C.A. 26-75-605 and Ordinance No. 3293 provide that 
appointments for these positions will be made by the remaining members of the 
Commission subject to approval of the City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the Advertising and Promotion Commission has recommended the 
re-appointment of Justin Cole to Seat #3. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that Justin Cole is hereby reappointed as 
a commissioner to Seat #3 with a term expiring on May 31, 2017 on the Advertising and 
Promotion Commission. 

"'f' 
N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2013 . 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 88-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 89-13- SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
CHUCK STANLEY, LEGRAND, LLC, TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY 
EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS- BAIN STREET 

Chamber of Commerce Vice President Lance Eads presented a Resolution setting a 
hearing date for June 11, 2013 to hear a petition by Chuck Stanley, Legrand LLC, to 
abandon a portion of a utility easement in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located on 
Bain Street. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A 
UTll..ITY EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Chuck Stanley, LeGrand, LLC, has petitioned for the abandonment 
of utility easement described as follows: 

EASEMENT VACATION: 

A portion of an existing utility and drainage easement located in Lot 
Numbered One (1) of the replat of the final plat of Lot One (1), Block 
Three (3) and Lots Four (4) and Five (5) of Block Four (4) of Springdale 
Industrial Park Number Two, Phase I and the Final Plat of Springdale 
Industrial Park II, Phase ill as per plat filed in Plat Book 15 at Page 44 in 
the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point which is N 02 degrees 17' 21 11 E 30.00' and S 87 
degrees 42' 06" E 48.66' from an existing rebar marking the southwest 
comer of Lot One (1) and running thence S 87 degrees 42' 06" E 133.51', 
thence S 02 degrees 17' 21" W 12.73', thence N 87 degrees 31' 58" W 
133.52', thence N 02 degrees 17' 21 " E 12.34' to the point ofbeginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

II) 
N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY28,2013 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that June 11 , 2013, at 6:00p.m. be set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofMay, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 89-13. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:35p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

~ 
N 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE RELEASING, 
VACATING, AND ABANDONING A 
PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT 
LOCATED ON PROPERTY IN 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Chuck Stanley, LeGrand, LLC, petitioned the City Council for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to release, vacate and abandon a utility easement more particularly 
described in Section 1 below; 

WHEREAS, after legal notice of the hearing was published as required by law, a hearing 
was held on the matter in front of the Springdale City Council on June 11, 2013, and at the 
hearing the City Council made the following findings: That all utility companies have filed their 
written consents to the releasing, vacating and abandoning a portion of the utility easement as 
shown on the copy ofthe plat incorporated by reference and said copy and consents are on file in 
the office of the City Clerk for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR mE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby releases, vacates and abandons 
all of their rights, together with the rights of the public generally, in the property described as 
follows: 

A portion of an existing utility and drainage easement located in Lot Numbered 
One (1) ofthe replat of the final plat of Lot One (1), Block Three (3) and Lots 
Four (4) and Five (5) of Block Four (4) of Springdale Industrial Park Number 
Two, Phase I and the Final Plat of Springdale Industrial Park II, Phase III as per 
plat filed in Plat Book 15 at Page 44 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex
Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point which is N 02 degrees 17' 21" 
E 30.00' and S 87 degrees 42' 06" E 48.66' from an existing rebar marking the 
southwest comer of Lot One (1) and running thence S 87 degrees 42' 06" E 
133.51', thence S 02 degrees 17' 21" W 12.73', thence N 87 degrees 31' 58" W 
133.52', thence N 02 degrees 17' 21" E 12.34' to the point ofbeginning. 

A survey showing the property abandoned is hereby incorporated by reference. 

C:\Users\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files'DLKB8D5\ChuckStanley VacatcOrd.doc 

t-
t"l 
~ 



Section 2: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-,A!. 
Ernest B. Cat0TY ATTORNEY 

C:\Usera\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Wiudows\Temporary Internet Files'DLKB8DS\ChlckStanley VacateOrd.doc 

CIC 
N 
~ 



PEnTION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT 

Name of Petltioner(s): C::/lvct' ~f1'ML.,£ >;. L £ &;fA&3 l l .i.' 
Petllonei(il) mu.t be ~r(a} of1hlt propeity s 

Add V:-(-' 7 7A A. i ~-ress:. u ::> /)1"1 h v bL 

.. )?.£!11/11-IJAL£-. A!?. '72747' _, 

Legal Description:· 1~.-<C' 6L -# &1·1*::-,?=jb31- ccc 
SEE rAS8MUn' VACATI08 mJI8IT dsted 5/J/13 ~ Bites • M~Oc;iates 

DmadSUNSV.~~·'-~j4~~r~~~~3~. -----------------------------------

Survey Performed by: ,(;~/if'S r .4.5::ic.iC/4/2~ ), --~J'. 
(Survey must be attached to PRiii:in) J 

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property· situated in Springdale;. 

Arkansas, hereby petition the City ·Council for the City of Sprtngdale, Arkansa~. to release •. 

vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached. upon by an 

improvement on the property. as more particularly shown on the survey, Which is being filed with 

this petition. 

;j ~ / • / (""' Ui~ c 1 / t-.t:&-;cntv:O {..LG 

' {1'Ja- ;"')//~ gzp·t.. 

C:\DocUments and Setllnge\Usei'IL.oe81 Settfnga\TempOI'ary Internet Flles\COntenliE5\ZQ1A60A9\Procedu~e to v~ easement[1].d()q. 

~ 
M 
~ 



May7.,_2013 

Sprinadale Water Utilities 
Mr; Rick Pulvirenti 

P.O. Box769 

Spingdare, AR 72762 

Dear Mr. Pulvirentl, 

1 am wtitlngto request'your company to slg.n off on a vacatlns. a utility easemenuel-.ted to 683 Bain · 

Street. Springdale; AA, which I now have under contract for sale to TRR Investments .. tlC. 

Tflis. biJildfng has existed In jts current location for approximate,ly 15 years. The area betng reqc,Jested to 
be released will remove approximately fiVe to six feet ()f the ~uilding a~ addition·a.l area w"'ere the 
existing air conditioning unit Is located from. tbe utility easement Pie~~ re~rence th&·attached survey 
dated May 7, 2013 by Bates & Associates, iodicattna. ~~ area to ~ wcatecl a net the legat description for 
same. 

Please indicate your •pproval of va.;atlns the area shown on tb~ ft!fer.enced survey and attached le&al 
desc:tlptfon by SfSning. below and faxing or em•lflng a copy ofthis letter to the buyer's lender: 

RObin Simpson 
Robin.srmDsonf!lbxs.c:om 
Fa-x#: 479-4644~1 

Your prompt attention is reqt,~ested since the property fs under conttad fQr s •• 

Since~;, • ...1, • {]k,...,L.~ /I.EGFir1ND LLcjf;u'Vr"'"J·Wf J/F-' 
Chuck ~~ntev 

Springdale Water UtiDties approws of vacatr"'' the portion C)f easement shown on tt)e attacfted survey 

and leg~l description. 

By(Signature):. __________ _ 
Printed Nan'!e:...._ __________ _ 
Title:. ______________ _ 

c 
~ 
~ 



May7,2013 

Cox Communications 

Mr. Chad HO<fle 
4901 S 48• Street 
Springda~,AR 72762 

Dear Mr. Hodse, 

I am writing to request your company to stcn off on a vacating a utility easement related to 683 Baln 
Street, Sprinscfale, AR, which I now have under contract for sale ro. TRR lrwestments, LLC. 

This bulldlns has existed in its current locatJon for approximately 15 years. The area beina requested to 

be released will remove approximately five to six feet of the bla~dlrc and a~dltlonal area where the 
exlstinsalr conditio nina u~ Is located from the utility easement. Please reference the attached survey 
dated May 7, 2013 by Bates & Associates, fndlcatln& the area to be vacated and the lepl description for 
same. 

Please TndJcate yourapproval of vacating the area shown on the referenced survey and attached legal 
description by sisnln& betow and faxins or emaiUns a tOPY of thls letter tC) the buyer's lender. 

Robfn Simpson 
Robln.simpson@bxs.com 
Faxfl: 479-464-4941 

Your prompt atter~tion Is requested since tht!! property is u~er contract for Sile. 

Sincerely; I £.1.: (. . · " 

u~5fr..~/I.EC:dt'l"'oY~ r 
Chuck Stanley 

Cox Communtations approves of vacatlns the portion of easement shown on the attached survey and 
lepl description. 

By(SiiJIIablre): ~~ 
Printed Name: • ...,~ • 
Title: ?3'q ndt:£ 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



May7, 2013 

SWEPCO 
Mr. John Le 

101 w. Township 

Fayetteville, AR 72703 

DearMr. le, 

I am writing to request your company to stsn off on a vacating a utUity easement related to 683 Baln 
Street Sprlnsdale, AR, which I now have under contract for sale to TRR Investments, LLC. 

This building has existed in its current location for approximately 15 years. The area being req1,1ested to 
be released wiil remove approximately five to six feet of'the bt~Hdlng and C~~ddltional area where the 
exlstlnc air conditioning unit is located from the utility easement. Please reference the attached survey 
dated May7, 2013 by Bates & Associates, fndlc:ati.,. the area to be vacated and the legal description for 

same. 

Please indicate your approval of vacating the area shown on the referenced survey and attached legal 
description by sfgntns below and faxing or emailln& a copy of this letter to the buyer's lender: 

Rob1n Simpson 
Robfn.stmoson@bxs;com 
Fax#: 479-4644941 

Vour prompt attention Is requested since the property Is under contract for sale. 

Sincerely, 

{?/~stJ.,~(£~19ND UC/ri·1~~ ~L 
Chuck Stanley 

SWEPCO approves of vacatins the portion of easement shown on the attached survey and legal 
description. 

By (Signature)! Z--...1. 
Printed Name: . .....:..a~?IIKIIr:....loobri:Z-.---
Tltle: 'Pnl?!IB unw 6vttMEIL. 

N 
f") 

c.c 



May13, 2013 

To Whom It May Concem: 

Please be advised that AT&T approves of the request to vacate a partial amount of utility easement on 
property located at 683 8ain Street In Springdale per the Easement Vacation Exhibit by Bates & 
Associates, with one minor change: 

The area to be vacated shall exclude an area of 5 fiVe on either side of the existing AT&T cabl.e. 

With this change, AT&T approves of the Partial Easement Vacation. 

Sincerely, / 

~>.;J#j~'b -
ICennv Hartsfield • 
Manaser, OSP Planning & Engineering Design 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Public Works Depart1nent 

Streets and Public Facilities 

May8, 2013 

Robin Simpson 

Robin, 

I am in receipt of a request from Chuck Stanley to vacate a portion of our drainage 
easement shown on the attached documentation. Per Mr. Stanley's letter dated May 7, 
2013 the structure of concern has existed in its current configuration for approximately 
fifteen (15) years. This being the case, maintenance of the existing thirty (30) foot wide 
drainage easement shown on the attached survey drawing has not presented any issues of 
concern to the Public Works Department. Therefore, I have no objection to vacating the 
portion of the existing drainage easement as described in Mr. Stanley's letter to me and as 
shown on the survey of the property. 

SamGoade 
Public Works Director 

Enclosures (3) 
Cc: Patsy Christie, Planning and Community Development Director 

Allen Pugh, P.E.. Director Engineering 
Terry Anderson, Supervisor General Construction Division, Springdale Public 
Works 

269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane, Springdale, Arkansas 72764 
Phone: 479.750.8135 Fax: 479.750.8504 

-.:t' 
f"') 

~ 



May7, 2013 

Springdale Street Department 
Mr. Sam Goade 
269 E. Randal Wobbe Road 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Mr. Goade, 

I am writing to request your company to sign off on a vacating a utnity easement related to 683 Baln 
Street, Springdale, AR, which I now have under contract for sale to TRR Investments, U.C. 

This buildlna has existed in its current location for approximately 15 years. The area being requested to 
be released wfll remove approximately five to sfx feet of the building and additional area where the 

eldsting air conditioning unit Is located from the utility easement. Ptease reference the attached survey 
dated May 7, 2013 by Bates & Associates, indicating the area to be vacated and the legal description for 
same. 

Please Indicate your approval of vacating the area shown on the referenced survey and attached legal 
description by signin& below and falCing or ernailinR a copy of this letter to the buye~s lender: 

Robin Simpson 
Robln.simpson@bxs.com 
Fa~e#: 479·464-4941 

Your prompt attention is requested since the property is under contract for sale. 

Sincerely, 
,l""., ./ (_ <.~- _.1 / · / . , .-· , ·I r / •• • • • ' · · e(..,io..:- ~Jfi·•"t..'? / c:. ct.:: 'lt.riAJ./) ~ "··( / f/"1!1· v~""- i-t:~· .. , • )It- t-t:. <-' I ~ I , ~· 

Chuck Stanley 

Springdale Street Dept. appro~ of vacating the portion of easement shown on the attached survey and 

legal description. //./ 

By (Signaturet:-"~.....:::..--£,___4?~-----
Printed Name:_. S~.4"'~'-""~"~-~.....,.:e: ......... ___, __ 
Title: fr& ~ Li c.. wJo,.J?LiJkr Ofotl. 

'I') 
f") 

~ 



9£d 

y ~-------------;OO~l::::::::::::::::::::::=~~~ 

.. . ...... .. . 



Springdale Water Utilities 
526 Oak Avmue P.O. B~. 769: Spring~ .Arbnsu 77165.(1169 (419) 7'51-5751 

Ms. Robin Simpson, Senior Vice President 
Banporp South Northwest Arkansas 
701 S. 52nd street 
Rogers, Arkansas 72758 

May 1-4111
, 2013 

RE: Easement Release -683 Baln Street, SprlngdaJe. AR 

Dear Ms. Simpson: 

The following is in response to your request to release a portiOn of an existing 30-foot utJiity and 
drainage easement located along the south tine of the above referenced property. Based on the 
Easement Vacation E)(hibit prepared by Bates & Asaoclatea, your supporting cotrespondence. ·at!d 
current ntcords of the Spt1ngdale Water Utiltiea, it appears u if pubUC water and sewer facUlties are. 
sutlldently contained within other utmty easements along the west Pne of the referenced property. Based. 
on these findings, the Springdale Water Utilities has no objection to the release of the portion of the 
easement as depleted on the Easement vacatton Exhibit. All other easements as deptctecl on .the 
Easement Vacation Exhibit and final plat of the subdivision shall remain; 

tf you should have any questions or comments regarding these matters, please feel free in 
contaCting me at your earlie~t'convenienee~ 

cc: H.VVard,SVVU 
me 

Sincerely 

~?~· 
Rick PuiVirenti. p·, E. 
Director of Engineering 

r-
~ 
~ 



May7,2013 

Arkansas Western Gas 
Mr. Brian Davenport 

P.O. Box 13288 
Fayetteville, AR 72702 

Dear Mr. Davenport, 

1 am writin& to request your company to sign off on a vacating a utiUty easement related to 683 Bain 
Street. Springdal~. AR, whlch J now have under contract for sale to TRR Investments~ LLC. 

This buildihB has existed in its current location for approximately 15 yea!'$. The area belns tequested to 
be released will remoVe approximately ftve to six feet of the building and additional area where the 
eJCistlns air conditioning unit is located from the utllfty easement. 

Please reference the attached survey dated May 7, 2013 by Bates & Associates, lrldlcatfng the area to be 

vacated and the lecat description for same. 

Please indicate your approval of vacating the area shown on the referenced su~y and attached legal 

description by signin& below and faxing or emailln& a copy of this letter to the buyer's lender; 

Robin Simpson 
Robin.sjmpson@bJCs.com 

Fax#: 479-464-4941 

Your prompt attention is requested since the property is under contract for sale. 

Sincerely, 

(?/~~ /{:_£~~.// L.c.c:/r»~~ d"j~ 
ChUCk Stanley 

Arkansas Western Gas approves of vacating the portion of easement shown on the attached survey and 

legal desalption. 

Pnnted Name: . .S W · . 
~ (SI&nature): ( ~ - . ·~ 
nue: ...s'.-. b;,.:_2;-'',t ... .:eii,.-.;1;-

QC) 
t"l 
~ 



P39 

I 
I 
! 

EASEMENT VACATION EXHIBIT 
.. 
j 

" jl I 'I ,, 1\ 
fl ' t! i 
jj I : ' 

1: I I 

.......... ~: •• ' .11\ •• 

rJrtrTrrnrmnlj] 
·I I I .. · . . " "I 

\ 

-I 
• 

1
-, I : 
~ ~I j / f: I! 
I ;!I :i 

.. . I: 
Y.th . •\ I L.L.LLLLJJ_· 

10TIIL M:IIDGE 
PMCil. f8t5-W31-«<I 

t.21 olatO +/-

~ 
\ 
rc 
I 

Ill H j 
/i I " 1 

II WI- " ... ~ .. . I , . .. !!!_..- ... , I : ' ' ' • r 

I~ ~ I il ~ 
i ij . ' 
! I :. 

11 .. - ; ;4 ,. -
~r ·-· ' --r. -~ ' 
~ ( 
fj ' · ·,. ·. • ... -.,, 

== 

,. 14TI-41 .... ~ -:..4.J""7.• 

/1.1.1 
l __ .. , 

l _____ j 

.:rc,. eH..&. '-"41-f' - -· - -- - -

l'JlOPC.)';Ilr> l'Ot~TJO!!i uF l rrfi.ITY A.'~p DRAlNAOf. FttSf:"Mr:.'i"C"J'O BF. \1 AC' ATI!O: 
!IJ'6A"flllll! UF Afl( l:.XIS"II,NtJ L l"ILI TV ANI>. fJkAINAGh lii\SI!Miifl{f UX:.-\Thi.HN WTM.<MIIhRli!l ONli (I) OF 
THI! 111.\I'LA-1' 01 TH.t n~.\1. ~LA1· o.- U>1'SONI: t"l.l, BUICK TI·Utl.ii! Jl)A.•mLOr.IH)I,IRI-IlANPI'IV~ I))Ol· 
IIUJ<;+-: fllUR 14i Of SPltiNGllAI..I: !Iilli IS11tlo\L P,.\!U;. NIJMtiER J'W(J, l'IIA!IE I Al m Till'. l'lN.\1. f'LAT IJI· 
S~NOJ),\J.E INllU!iTIUAL PARK II, PHASI! Ill AS Pt;ll. PUtT fii.F.I> IN I"I..AT 111100. 1$ -'T M<lE 4-IIN THli 
IJI=m·~: U~ UU. CJ~"tlll CI.EIU>.. "NO t::X.(ll'l-'1{!10 Rf(X)RilEft 01' WA!!HlN'trrtJN t :tltli'<"TY. AKJC;\NSJ\10. l!l:.,.li 
:-.!CJKJ:J',\ftn('\)1 Ali.LYf)ESC:UUJ:.O ,\S;OLLOWS, 1"0 WIT. Ul"<lJSI><ING.\T AJ'<>lNTWHlt'HlSNQ2•J7'21"1: 
"lU.Otr AND S117' f.!'llci"i; •liA>!>' l-'~•IM ;\N F:XISTINO REBAR MA"Kl<JNCITIU: SOIJ"THIA-1'.ST<."ORNI!Il ot· S.-\11) U11" 
UNE Ill ":-;0 RU:-<Niktl Tm:NI.:J- S117"4~•J:. llHI'. Tlfli!\;'CF. !oii2'11'!1"W 12."0', "rtlf.'N('£ :-ll1'li'~M"W ?).J(I', 

TI1~'Nl"l! NQ2•l~'J.t'l: 6-.U~'. li-IE!~('ll N~7"W!1"W 21 9::', ·TII£N<:I: ~1/r.llrll"W 6.0l', Tlfb"'c:t: NM7"31'5S"W 31> !4', 
TitENLii Nlll"!l'll . l' ·, ~_w• T(llliF.II(')j(';TiiFmro~NJS:i. 

__ r __ _ _j 

" I 
~~~ 
'.I 
"!II ;, 
;·~ 

~ I 

t 
i 

- ~ 

i 
!I 
I 

' I II: 
1 
>I 

I 

0' 50' 100' 150' 

Flf.-w-- --- ' wJ 
(lRAPHIC SCALE tiS ~"El"T) 

I Inch = SM. 

N<lTE: 
llfll l.tlCA1'1tJ'-' OF l.;'l'IU'l"JI!S SHOW~ Hi!UlJN ,uu; flli.IM 
OB!iJ:JlVJ:'lJ l.VIUEIIIC.:I: \ll' AlltlVE <.iKOl:NL> Al'l'lJRnJI;AM.'tS All 
l-11t.IT\" UNI:"S ,\PI'Iio\RINOON"I"HISI't.A"I . AS WJ,LL AS fltOSI: THAT 
MAY EX!ST UNOJ:k(iKOUNU 1\hl'D ll.lllt' Vl:llii'JE> I'Ritlll IU llt>JNG 
ANY IYPhOl' l'"'(t:AVA-rii}N. SO~II';t.n ll.n"Y IJN.I!!I tiAY AI.SU t!Xb'1' 
Tlla.T WI:Rl! NOT SIII)-.'N U.'i "HilS ~1 . .\"1 l '------· 

£ 

;:r: 

. - I 
! ;( t"..:: .. :-; -
l..,. ..... :0 :"': ·..;: ,..J 

~ ~ ::: ~ ., ~ :i 7 .:. r 
; :: i ~ ~ :;- :i. ;. >-~! 
~ o( £ ;.; ~ ~ ~i r: S!! 

'40;-JG .. : •:,:· zZ ~ ~~~ 
-; ::' t ~ , ?.:3 

ffi 
.. ~ ~~L~b ~~ ~~,j 

... 1: .... "; = ' : : l ~-:-H = I : ' Ill I 
, .., ~- :; ~ ~ ~ ' ! ~ .. 1 I I , .. 
'.J .: • ' - ~ ' ' . I I 
::} io~~~ i ; ii I I J ·---- -·- --------~ "DIU..,I."ff;l: (~-t.;:6EV 1 



P40 

EASEMENT VA CATION EXHIBIT 
" " ~ 

' ! ' I 

I 
I 

r ~ n.r j ~ ~: .. ;: ; J-·,.tt·'.JJ.~J. ·.t. ·, 
I , .. ~·· · .. ·· ··· ·· · .. .. ·,.·, .. ,1:;.· · : .. · .. ·: .~ ·' · tl 
c 

'i J-
IIi 
I 1/ I ~ ~ Y r ...,_ . ...._ 

I 11--J J : L r _,-JJ~~~~ 

I 
I 

!I I 
~ ~ 
t; "' •; -··-

PROPOSED i'ORTION 01' UTIUTY AND DRA!NAOH i!ASE."'ENT TO BE VACATED; 
A PORTION OF AN EXISTING UTI Lin" II ND DRAINAGE .EASI!M BNT LOCA TI>D IN LOT 
NllMBERF.D{)llff (I) OrlHE REPLATOF TilE f'IN,\L PLAT OF LOTS ONE (II, 81.()(1( THREE {3) 
AND LOTS FOUR C4) AND fl VE (Sl Of BLOCK FOUR (4) OF SPRJNODAlE INDUSTRIAL PARK 
NUMBER TWO, PfiASE I AND mii FIN/Ill'LAT OF SPRINGDALE INDUSTIUAL PARK II, PR.\.'lE 
Ill AS PER Pl.A T Flli?.O IN PLAT BOOK I~ AT PAGE 44 lN 1'1-IE OFFICE OF Til£ CIRCUlT ClERK 
AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER OF WASHINOl'ON CDUNTI'.ARKANSAS.BEINO MORE 
l'ARTICULARL Y DESCRIBED .4.S FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A i'OINT \1.1UCH IS 
N02•J7'2J"E JO.OO' AND S~7"4!'06"E 48.66'1'ROM A.~ 1\XISTING R.EBAR MA.RKJNG TilE 
SOUTHWEST CC•R.NI!ll. OF SAID LOT ON£ {I) AND RUNNING TilENCE S87"42'06"E Ill.Sl', 
THENCES02°17':!l"W 12.73', THENCE NS7°3l'SR"W 133.!1!'. THENCEN00°17'21"E 1'!34'TOTHE 
POINT OF Bf(JINNJNG. 

£ 
1'0illl. ICfiEII1Il. 

PMCIL II16-.131DI-QIO 
1.21 ACMll +/-

._,_j 

0' 50' 1 00' 150' 

~~ ~ d 

NOTE: 

GRAPHIC' SC:Al.E (IN FEI:."J) 
llnch •SOfl. 

THE LOCATION OF UTR..fT!ES SHOWN HEREOl'l !'.R!li'ROM 
OBSERVED EVIDENCE ()'F ABOVE OROlND APPURTENANCES • All 
lmun· LINES .Y'l'EARJNG ON nilS PLAT, AS WE'LL AS THOSE THAT 
M-\ Y EXIST L'ND'EROROUND NEED TORE VE'RIFII!D PRIOR TO DOING 
ANY TYPE OFF.XC"VAT!Of\: . SOMEtrnl.ITV l..INESMAY AlSO EXIST 
THATWERENOT8HOWNONTIUSPLAT. 

.-~I u .,: 
c ~ -:. f l ., i 

~~~~ 
~QJ I'S 

I "0 I~ 
1 i! I 
£B< It 

J a 

~~~ 

.. 

Ji • 

~j 
;• __ ! J: 
i: . .: f; .: 
,n~.p'. 
I• .z.,•h 
·. -.,-: { .. 
'11 ~ HJ 
?.~· ; £ ~·~ 1 
0 1~l 1 ~ h 
~ h~'=. ' l 
! ~l ~~f~! 

p ' lil:-:'i(• 

~!H~ ·tF·; 
0 . ~ .1 . .. .. 
<I.; .• ~~' 3 ... 
"l ' .i"J~·. e 

e 1·~-~ -~ • i~ ~ ·' . • I '1 3. i r!!~ i 
~; te ... .... ., 
"'i.t'-\·~~ . 

~~~h~!-~i 

:5 . ~~~;; "'~~ ; 
~- 11,.1: ' 4 c!. ~~:j 
~ ~ ~ ..: e t~ ~ "' 6 .1 -;!; 
) :.: ~ o'" o( 11; " ~ ;~ ~"' ~:s 0 -..o( ilil( ~~ ,.. ,. ). _ . ... 

..... . nl • . ~ <2 ~ .. ~ ,OpO• .0 ,.. ~;~ ., ., .. ~~ 
...,. _. 5~~~ o!:'~..J 
;r; < a~~ : · . ~z;i::;s 

.. ':;! 1: ~>-!;;« g~ 9 1:: 
•• !OS.:"!.; ill~ !S?.:k!!; · 0! 5 i:! ... 
0 ~ ~"' .... !::Oio o"' ::."' 

~ :.~~~~ j llll/ !1 
..... '" .• -£ I'"' . o~~P~~, 11: ir· 
~£ JB ~,J 1111 "1 1:1 
....::1 •o•6<3 I I I 1 

DRA~ 13-1~tiZV 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING 
(DEMOLITION) AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN 
COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 317 EAST 
EMMA AVENUE; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, James D. Cypert and Gaye A. Cypert are the owners of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lots Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (II) in Block Numbered One (1) in Brooks 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in 
the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

Commonly known as 317 East Emma Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-20754-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, constitutes a fire 
hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health by reason 
of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or abandonment, and further is unsightly, 
and is considered an unsafe and unsightly structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances 
(§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of various 
ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code of the City of 
Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale, the 
owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to commence repairs on the 
property, or to demolish and remove the building from the property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice to 
repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of removing 
the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and Chapter 91 of the 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and Chapter 
91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done within the required 
time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 317 East Emma Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas, is 
dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City of Springdale to 
proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe structure. 

Section 1. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is further 
ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be commenced within 
ten (1 0) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of this ordinance. 
The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure shall be to dismantle by hand or 
bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any 

C:\Users\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary IntemetFiles\OLKB8D5\12213 RazeRemove 317E 
Emma,doc 

~ 
~ 
~ 



unsightly conditions, in a manner consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other 
state laws and regulations pertaining to the demolition or removal of commercial structures. 

Sedion 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (1 0) days or completed 
within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, is hereby directed to 
cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed and the unsafe, unsanitary 
and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid 
described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and 
abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City 
Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that the 
aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety and welfare and 
is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of this ordinance are put into 
effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale will be 
adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin 
necessary for the public health, safety and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A TIORNEY 

C:\Users\rosela\AppData\Local\Miaosoft\ Windows\ Temporary IntemetFiles\OLKB8D5\12213 RazeRemove 317E 
Emma.doc 

N 
"'t' 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 104 1/2 PIERCE; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jeff Davis, are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot Seventeen (17) and part of Lot Eighteen (18) in Block 1, Sunny 
Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
and being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the 
Northeast corner of the above mentioned Lot 18, and running thence 
South 63 feet, thence West 81 .35 feet, thence North 63 feet, thence East 
81.35 feet to the point of beginning. 

ALSO: 

73 feet taken of equal and uniform width off the West side of Lot 19, Block 
1 of Sunny Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, as shown on the recorded plat of said addition on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

Commonly known as 1041/2 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26012-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property js unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 1 04 1/2 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinancc:s\Raze and Remove\104 one-halfPierce.doc 
~ 
~ 
~ 



of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\104 onc-halfPierce.doc 
"''!f' 
"''!f' 
~ 



!Erne.tt ~. Cate 
City ~ttDmty 

23roote L.Dctfiart 
~CftJ'Jlttomty 

jonathan 1). '1fefson 
-~City !llttonwy 

'I'ayfOr Sampfes 
~uty City ~ttornBJ 

Lyn/a 'BelVetlresi 
Case Coontinawr 

Steve ?-fe[ms · 
~~am 

CinJy IJ{or{icf 
91tlmin£nmtive ?lsst. 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72 703 

Olfice Of rr'lie Ci~ ?lttorney 
2 01 S.J'T'intJ Street 

SJnnatfafe. 'Anansas-72764 
Pfume (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ngtlakar tlov 
Writer's !Emo.!f 

ecate@springdalcar.gov 

April 8, 20 l3 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 104 112 Pierce A venue, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26012-000 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Chief Building In~pector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at 1 04 Pierce and has mailed notice in writing to you, via certified mail, 
that a structure located on property owned by you at 104 112 Pierce A venue, 
Springdale, Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be. occupied until the property 
had been repaired. Furthermore, the owner was instructed to obtain a demolition 
or repair permit within thirty (30) days and to begin work within ten (10) days of 
obtaining the permit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure. on 
this property. As such, please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be considering the enclosed ordinance· at a meeting that will take· 
place at 6:00p.m. on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, in the council chambc;:rs located at 
201 N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage you to attend 
this meeting. 

Should the City adopt the enclosed ordinance, you will be given a final 
opportunity to repair or-remove the structure .. Should you not take advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be determined by the City Council. and you would 

ll'l 
"'=f 
~lot 



have the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should 
have any questions, please let me know. I am· also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. 

enclosure 
EBC:ch 

Sincerely, 

CE/,f~ 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Attqmey 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

\C 
"''!P 
~ 



• Complete ltema1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restltot8d DeiMry Ia desired. 

• Print your nama and addlass on the reverse 
ao that we can n.tum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addl8888d to: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

D. Is dall'ootlry ti'ltitlll dll1nnt fnxn 1tam 17 
If YES, enter deiiYIIy adchla below: 

~~ ~'1P 
~ Certlllecl M .. 
c Aaglllaid 
CI....:IMidl 

4. Reslllc18d Dallwlry? ,~ ,_, 

2. Article NL111ber . 
(J'IMifernn ~~McellbeD 7011 1570 DODD 8219 7342 -

PS Form 3811, February 2004 pom.tlp Return Receipt 1Q268S.CJe.M.11140 

t-
"''t 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 104 PIERCE; TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jeff Davis, is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot Seventeen (17) and part of Lot Eighteen (18) in Block One (1), 
Sunny Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at 
the Southeast corner of the above mentioned Lot Eighteen (18), and 
running thence North 106.50 feet; thence West 81.35 feet, thence South 
106.50 feet, thence East 81.35 feet to the point of beginning and 
containing 8663 square feet or 0.198 acres, more or less. 

Commonly known as 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26011-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 
of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\ Raze and Remove\ 104 Pierce.doc 
QO 
~ 
~ 



structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayors authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and. the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

C!fJ3f~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J: \ CindyHorlid:\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\ 104 Pierce. doc 
c:-. 
"'':t 
~ 



!Ernest 2J. Cate 
Ctty !.lltttn"nty 

2Jroofe Locffiart 
'D~City!.ll~ 

jonathan fJJ. 'JftCson 
'DrJ'UtJ City 91-ttomey 

'T'ayCor Sampfl.s 
~City ~tmme_y 

Lynda 13efvetiTesi 
c~ Coordinatur 

Steve IJfe(ms 
'1n~ator 

Ciru{y f}(orficf 
9!d'm.inisfTatiw !.llsst. 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

Office Of '11ie Ci~ ?tttomey 
201 Syrlf18 Strut 

SyrineiaU. !il.rfansas 72764 

tpfwne (479) 756-5900 

Ta.x (479) 750-4732 

www.~?lfJiakar eov 
Wrim's !fma(~ 

ecate@springdalear.aov 

April 8, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26011-000 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Chief Building Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at 104 Pierce and ha8 mailed notice in writing to you; via certified mail, 
that a structure located on property owned by you at 104 Pierce A venue, 
Springdale, Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be occupied until the property 
~d been repaired. Furthermore, the owner was instructed to obtain a demolition 
or repair permit within thirty (30) days and to begin work within ten (1 0) days of 
obtaining the permit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure on 
this property. As such, please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be considering the enclosed ordinance at a meeting that will take 
place at (;:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, in the council chambers· located at 
20l N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage you to attend 
this meeting. 

Should the City adopt the enclosed ordinance, you will be · given a final 
opportunity to repair or remove the structure. Should you not take advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be determined by the City Council, and you would 

Q 
It') 

~ 



~ave the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should 
have any questions, please let me know. I am also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. 

enclosure 
EBC:ch 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Attorney 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

....c ., 
=--



'I 
!' 

• Complet81tam11, 2, and 3. lao complete 
Item 4 If Reatrlctad Dallvely Ia deslrad. 

• Prtnt your name ancllddnlaa on the reveree 
ao that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of 1he mallplece. 
or on the front If apace pamlts. 

1,. Article Addrllaaed to: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

D. Is dellwryaddaa dltl'aaltfram 111m 1? 
If YES, enter delivery add1818 below: 

2. Miele Number 
(flwlsferflom ..vice lebe9 7011 1570 0000 8219 7328 

QYas 

PS Fonn 3811, FebNary 2004 ~c RW.Im Racalpt 11121i8HH1-1540 

M ., 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN 
THE SPR·INGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department currently has six (6} school 
resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District has requested four ( 4} 
additional school resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District currently shares in the costs of 
the present six officers and has agreed to provide like funding for the four 
additional officers requested; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Springdale Police 
Department's authorization of six school resource officers is hereby increased to 
ten (10). 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate. City Attorney 

f') 
'I) 

~ 



M
r .. ~.,-; . . ,;;.:·AE· .. -~~v--i./i.'?·'A 

. _i"· .1Y:I.:O 
~ .... . , __ ,·.~· · ·- ····~,;.,. ..... ~· -' ·-- ~ . "'" -': ............. ,.; ,. ., ·_-.. :._. __ ,_.._;-: 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Re: 

Wyman: 

5/22/13 
Wyman Morgan 
Chief Kathy O'Kelley 
4 additional School Resource Officer positions 

I met with Dr. Rollins on 5/20113 regarding the addition of 4 School Resource Officers 
(SRO) to work in the Springdale Middle Schools. Dr. Rollins has agreed to assume the 
cost of those officers as per our current agreement, in which the School District pays 10 
months of the salary and benefits for each SRO position (August thru May). 

Clearly, in light of the recent tragedy in Newtown Connecticut, families and communities 
have raised great concern about the safety and security for their children while attending 
school. The presence of SROs is an important step in increasing school safety and 
calming community fear. Keeping our children safe should be a prime motivator for us 
all. 

In order to increase the number of SROs the Police Department will need to add 4 
positions to replace officers being assigned to the School District. The proposed hire date 
is June 23, 2013. The 2013 Police Department budget has surplus funding in the salary 
line item, due to unfilled positions, to cover the cost associated with hiring these 4 
officers. 

The increase to the 2014 Police Department Budget is expected to be approximately 
$70,000.00. It should be noted that no additional vehicles are required; we will keep 4 
vehicles in service that were scheduled to be replaced. This will suffice as SROs do not 
drive under the conditions of normal patrol units. 

A summary of the cost related to the expansion of the SRO program is included in this 
memo. I have attached a spreadsheet which displays the current and future cost of the 
SRO program for both the City and the School District and the cost associated with hiring 
4 additional officers. 

Respect~ly Submitted, 

{)~L./ 
thyO'Ke~l:~-» 

~ 
ll'l 
~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: Laura Favorite [lfavorite@springdalear.gov} 

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:51 AM 

To: 'Wyman Morgan'; 'Kathy O'Kelley' 

Subject: Police dept salary savings 

I estimate current salary savings to be $475,000. 

Laura Pavorite, CPA 
Finance Director 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Direct line: 479-750-8177 
Email: lfavorite@springdalear .gov 

5/31/2013 

Page 1oft 

If) 
If) 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RE·PLAT OF K.C. 
PROPERTIES OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAS 
SUBDIVISION PHASE II, TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

COMBINED PARCELS #815-35614-000 & 815-29876-220: 
LOT 4 OF THE REPLAT OF LOT 4, K.C. PROPERTIES OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAS 
SUBDIVISION PHASE II TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AS PER REPLAT 
FILED FOR RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 23A AT PAGE 263 IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS AND A PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 
WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, TOGETHER BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRffiED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING 
REBAR WHICH IS N87°25'33"W 679.95' FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
NORTH HALF AND RUNNING THENCE N02°18'51 "E 165.03' TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 4, THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4 THE 
FOLLOWING: Nll 0 49'15"W 163.26', ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 
RADIDS OF 45.00' FOR A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S77°30'51 "W 22.23' TO 
AN EXISTING REBAR, N02°17'59"E 45.27' TO AN EXISTING P/K NAIL MARKING THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4, THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
LOT 4 S87°42'19"E 210.48' TO AN EXISTING PIPE MARKING THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 4, THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 4 
S48°04'54"E 313.76' TO AN EXISTING REBAR MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID LOT 4, THENCE S87°23'17"E 253.20 TO AN EXISTING REBAR, THENCE 
S02°24'28"W 164.61' TO AN EXISTING REBAR, THENCE N87°25'33"W 643.79' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 3.80 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ALL 
EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD. 

\Q 
Ill 
~ 



AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said RE-PLAT OF K.C. 
PROPERTIES OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the RE-PLAT OF K.C. PROPERTIES OF 
NORTHWEST ARKANSAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II , TO THE City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on there-plat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy 
of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein 
word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton 
County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the 
dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;:ffr,:-~ 
Ernest Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

t-., 
~ 



VICINITY MAP 

"f: 
' . 
;,~· ·· . z . 
•.· ··;f' 
·,··'-' ~ -· 
~ · f'J.~.t 

. , ~ ~~ ~~ ' - . . ~-~ . W HU111SY~.Ie Alit 

ii:":':j,! . "r.ct·~· 
. '~) -· .. ··. ·:·~-~tit" 

~~VI. ~ . . ' . . . J: ·-m'' __ .. .. 
-~-~~- -- . . . 

~~:'!1·· ... · .:.:.. . ~-
·r/:~1 . . --. ~- .... ·. 

:'"'-'\ot,f. .. . ... 
l.~~t}i .. 
'-~. :i~1· .. "l-'ii! - . 

.... 

. dr'~j -. ., 
., .• .''J: 
. ";-,-, 

·~:i'· · 
-~- :· ·i· 
.. -~ :.-.to~·~;. -.. ·'!.!: 

-~~ -~ 1· • .. 
MJ ·· 3 . 

,··.·.~..Lrl: ... 
. :n 
. .... 

. · .· .. ::·~ 

~--. . 

-~tS 
_;_~ · ~·Lil :. ~ .. :: ..•. _ ~- -::~·;!:~~-: .. -~ 

_A; 
--~ · 
tQ;· 

.z · · ~lr. 

·_:f . 
.... w: 

srrn .. . 
-~-~-

\(.. 

lit . 
·.1~ 

. 
: · . .. . -

·~ .. . : ' 
~-' . 

~ 
~-

. _ ... . 

~lift -·~_ .. _. -~-~ , . ~!IYA\'a :·-- · · . 
:_~ · 

Kil'~: ' .. _ •.. -.' ···~- ~~~---,.:··· ;1·~; i.: ;' .... _·); :. _;.:;i· ;.;:,;.,~'i ;' : ,;;~:::;,i~ik{ :-~;:'f .~; 

VICINITY MAP FOR 
REPLAT- K C PROPERTIES OF 

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS SUBDIVISION 
·PHASE II 

EAST SIDE OF N. 40TH STREET 
END OF TREAT LANE 

00 
II') 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 16 
AND 17, BLOCK 32, OF THE HAR-BER MEADOWS, 
PHASE XX, SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Replat of Lots 16 & 17, Block 32, Har-Ber Meadows, Phase XX, Subdivision. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 16 & 17, 
Block 32, Har-Ber Meadows, Phase XX, Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BV THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat of Lots 16 & 17, Block 32, Har-Ber 
Meadows, Phase XX, Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the 
replat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the 
same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and 
the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained 
therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 

t::'l 
Ill 
~ 



citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Z#-~ 
Earnest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Q 
\0 
~ 



PROJECT 
LOCATION 

W. SUNSET AVE 

N 

·~i 

• 

:·:::~:~ -· ~ .. ~~,3~~:ttt.'~~:i::·:~~~~ .. ~--~i·: :: ~ .. ~~(~~~.:~· ;~:;::i.~~;·' 
t;: ··-~· :. ·.··o~ · -· ~-··.-:-,~· · t··· ~ -,~.- · · :rs:t77 ~:. ~,..., ..1\ - .-... ~ .. · ~- :·~ ~ i· · ,:~ 

Vicinity Map 
for Lots 17 & 18 of 

Block 32 of Har-Ber Meadows 
Phase IT 

SW comer of Doris Hunt Court and Clinton Circle 

...-4 
loD 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT FOR FUNDING 
FOR THE LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD ON THE 
RAZORBACK GREENWAY THROUGH THE CARE 
FOUNDATION 

WHEREAS. the City of Springdale has received a Request for Proposal 
for further information regarding the Lake Springdale Trailhead project on the 
Razorback Greenway by the Care Foundation; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Springdale to respond to the 
request and seek funding approval for the construction of the Lake Springdale 
Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway through this source of funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Council fully supports the 
development of the Lake Springdale Trailhead and appreciates the opportunity 
provided by the Care Foundation for funding assistance on the project and the 
Mayor and/or his designated representative is authorized to provide detailed 
information as requested by the Care Foundation for the project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

&f~-C. 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N 
I,C 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CITY OF TONTITOWN, ARKANSAS, AND 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, REGARDING 
THE OPERATIONAL EXPENSES OF THE SPRINGDALE 
DISTRICT COURT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, has a police department but does 

not have a district court; 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, wishes to have the cases generated 

by its police department prosecuted through the Springdale District Court; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §16-17-1203 provides that a written agreement is to 

be entered into between the City of Tontitown and the governing bodies of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the contribution 

to the operational expenses of the Springdale District Court by the City of Tontitown. 

Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the contribution made by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, to the 

Springdale District Court shall be a prorated amount based on the number of cases filed 

in the Springdale District Court; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, wish to comply with the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. §16-17-1203. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Oerk are hereby 

authorized to enter into an agreement with the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and 

Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the contribution to the operational expenses 

of the Springdale District Court by the City of Tontitown. Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. 

Code Ann. §16-17-1203. 

EmestCa/2013misc/RESOTontitown 

~ 
\,C 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&?- c:Cba 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

EmestCa/2013misc/RESOTontitown 
-.:t' 
\C 
~ 



AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made and entered into between the City of Tontitown, Arkansas 
("Tontitown"), the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, has a police department but does not have 
a district court; 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, wishes to have the cases generated by its 
police department prosecuted through the Springdale District Court; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 16-17-1203 provides that a written agreement is to be 
entered into between the City of Tontitown and the governing bodies of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the contribution to the operational 
expenses of the Springdale District Court by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the contribution made by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, to the 
Springdale District Court shall be a prorated amount based on the number of cases filed in the 
Springdale District Court; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, and the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
wish to comply with the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. § 16-17-1203. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 
hereby agree that the Springdale District Court shall allow Tontitown to process its cases in said 
district court, and Tontitown shall contribute to the operational expenses of the court on a 
prorated amount of all cases filed in the district court from Tontitown during the preceding 
calendar year. For purposes of the calendar year 2013, said contribution shall consist of a one
time contribution of $1,500.00 to the Springdale District Court to integrate Tontitown into the 
Springdale District Court. This resolution shall be considered the written agreement pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. §16-17-1203, and the Mayor ofthe City of Tontitown is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute said resolution on behalf of the City of Tontitown, which shall then be 
submitted to the governing bodies of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and Washington County, 
Arkansas, for their respective approval. 

EmestCa/2013MisclrontitownAgr 

Ill 
I,C 
Q.c 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands this day of 
------J 2013. 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

City of Tontitown, Arkansas 

By ______________ __ 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

By ______________________________ __ 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

By __ -=--~ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Washington County, Arkansas 

By ___________________________ _ 

Marilyn Edwards, County Judge 

ACNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared , well 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and stated to 
me that he/she executed the same for the consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set 
forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 
________ ___:, 20_. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

Em.estCa/20 13Misc/I'ontitownAgr 

\Q 
\Q 
~ 



STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

ACNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Doug Sprouse and Denise Pearce, Mayor and 
City Clerk, respectively, for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, well known to me to be the 
persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument and stated to me that they 
executed the same for the consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 

----------' 20 . 

My Commission Expires: 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

Notary Public 

ACNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Doug Sprouse and Denise Pearce, Mayor and 
City Clerk, respectively, for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, well known to me to be the 
persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument and stated to me that they 
executed the same for the consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 
_________ ___, 20 . 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

FmestCa/20 13Misc!TontitownAgr 

....... 
\C 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN~UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
1001 WILKINSON LANE, 2148 WOODFORD 
STREET AND 3304 LUVENE A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, Jessie Howard is the owner of 
certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly 
described as follows: 

Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of Section Thirty-Five 
(35) Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as beginning at the 
Southeast comer of said forty acre tract, thence running 540 feet North 00° 54' East; thence 327 
feet North 88° 16' West, thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet for the point ofbeginning of the 
lands herein intended to be conveyed, thence South 00° 54' West 7 feet; thence North 88° 16' 
West 100 feet; thence North 00° 54' East 7 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 100 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1001 Wilkinson Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 11, Valley View Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record 
in Plat Baook 23A at Page 23, plat records of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2148 Woodford St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-35726-000 

WHEREAS, James Mark Nelson and Janet Marie Nelson (Christman) are the owners of certain real 
property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 4, Block 5, Peaceful Valley, Phase I, a Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
per the plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder 
of Washington County, Arkansas. 

C:\Uscrs\rosela\AppData\Locai\Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary Internet Files'OLKB8DS\6-ll-13Uen0rddoc 

00 
\0 
~ 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3304 Luvene Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24494-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$500.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 1001 Wilkinson Lane 
$150.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2148 Woodford St. 
$225.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 3304 Luvene Avenue 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$521.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$171.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2148 Woodford Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$264.44, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3304 Luvene Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\6-11-13 LienOr:d.doc 

=" \C 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~--~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHodick\2013 Filcs\2013 Ordinances\6-lt-13Licn0rd.doc 

Q 
r-
~ 



!Ernest ~- Cate 
City ?lmlrnty 

~TOOke [.octfiart 
~City !Attorney 

'T'ayfor Sam_pfes 
'Dtj1vtJ City !Attorney 

Lyru{a ~efvearesi 
Case Coorc{{TIIltor 

Steve ?fe(ms 
'lnwstigator 

Cituly '}[orCicf 
~ministratiw !Asst. 

Olfice Of T'he Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 SJ1ri"8 Street 

5yrlntJiafe., 9lrfansas 72 764 

Pfiom (479) 756-5900 

Pa.x (479) 750-4732 

www~ri"Biatear tJOV 
Wrlttr's !Emaif 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

Ms. Jessie Howard 
c/o Maples at Har-Ber Meadows 
6456 W. Lynchs Prairie Cove 
Springdale, AR 72762 

May 8, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1001 Wilkinson 
Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-28149-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On November 2, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 1001 Wilkinson 
Lane, Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on November 2, 2012, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. As a result, the City of Springdale 
took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-54-903. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about April 28, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $500.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15 .00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

~ 
r-.. 
~ 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before June 18, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, June 25, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansa~. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $506.11, which includes $500.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.11 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

~J~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy CitY Attorney 

N 
I' 
~ 



Invoice 
~~...,.c.n 
19007Bw& ..... J4. 
w.'f'«n M. 'JAT/4 

Cm)9o3-a696 

mike@&P-lc.com 

Invoice No: 182 
Date: 28 Apr20l3 

,.,u of1 

BmT4tt 

·atyot~ 
201 Spias St. 
~All72164 

Transaction #~-------
Date--:-----~----
Account#. lol- ow- vo. 7o· J.~s-__ _ 

Project#.-:-::---------
Invoice #-1iJ.. _______ _ 
Amount~ 
Description J<£H•t {, ... I Aoly r • ., ... jtl_l/ 

<P lm ~.~.-,(:, s;.. ' 
24t<4 Approved By Y/l~ jtJ 

Total 

Paid 

BaJanc:e Due 

$500.00 

$0.00 

$soo.oo 

ff) 
r-
~ 



• Complete llama 1, 2, and S. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restrtcted OeiJoay Is deslnld. 

• Print your name and .tctr.a on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you • 

• Attach tNa can:l to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the fmnt If apace permits. 

1. Article AddresSed to: 

.-~ 

Ms. Jessie Howard 
clo Maples at Har-Ber Meadows 
8456 W. Lynchs Prairie Cove 
Springdale, AR 72762 [J Expi8IS Mall 

II(AICum Rlcelpl~ ~c 

2. Article Number 
{JtaMirftan .me. labaQ 

7011 1570 0000 821~ 7~41 

P8 FOim 3811, February 2004 tJomeatk, Ratum ReOalpt ·~·h11140 

~ 
I"--
~ 



!Ernest !B. Cate 
City 9tttonwy 

!Broote LDctliart 
'Deyuty CitJ 9tttwney 

Jonathan 1). tJfefson 
~t'J CitJ 9tttwney 

fT'a:;for Sampl"es 
~City ~ttorNJ 

L yufa !Befvedres£ 
Case Cocmlinatur 

Steve 'lfe(ms 
'1~atDr 

Cina:; '}(or{ict 
91d"m!nistratiw 9Wt. 

Office of ~lie Ci~ 9lttomey 
201 Syri"tJ Strut 

Syri"Baa~ !Arkansas 72764 

pfimu (479) 756·5900 

Pa.x (479) 150·4732 

www~"Biakar -8C1V 
"~Vritm~maif 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

May7, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 
5000 Plano Pkwy. 
Carrollton, TX 75010 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2148 Woodford St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
35726-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On April 5, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2148 Woodford St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property .was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on April 8, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the viola~ons were not remedied. The owner received said letter on April 10, 
2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54 ... 903, on or. 
about April22, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Spfingdale to clean this property are Sl50.00. ·I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
.property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. · §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the t~tal costs inc~ by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee i~· the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of$15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to ·the City of 
Springdale on or before June 4, 2013, a hearing will be held before the Springdale 
City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann .. §14-54-903 to determine the amount of 
the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the property. The 

II) 
1:"-
~ 



hearing will be held Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, Springdale, 
Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$156.11, which includes $150.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.11 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide. me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, l 

~~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

\C) 
r-
~ 



~~ . .... ~:.. ... . .. ·-· . . . · -lnwlce . . . . . . . ~ 

~;~~- ... :·:: . . -.:·:.(:-:.:.' 
19o07:~-ltd> . . . . 
Wilt Pllrk.u; 7217 .. 

(479l9o3-Jti96 

mike@gp-lc.rom 

Jn,•oice No: 
Date: 

hlll llh 

176 
22Apr2013 

·. ··- ,··. 

.. 

• .·- . _, .. • .. ~ .. .. • ~· ~ } . .. ·!'> ··: •• ::: .. . - • ... ... . . ... 

' ,-::;;;; ·~ ~¥1~: , : ::; ;,~ .: '.':'•, ;.;·: ' > 
a., Of8prllapale 
201~st. 
SprfDple a 727'64 

Transaction#. _______ _ 

Date __ :--------
P.ccount#.Lol· OYt)· */l).70·)!' 

Project#. 
Invoice #·---:-::17:-:,:---------

Amount f/fl. '! 

Description rc, .... /, /..·1 J , , " @ 
1.J.Y 1 w.J ;;,1 

Total 

Paid 

BalmeeDue 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$150.00 

r
r
~ 



• Complete Jtams 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Ree1rlolad DaiMiry Ia daeiNd. 

• Prtnt your name IJ'Id addnlas on the nwerse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the maflplece, 
or on the fror!t If space permits. 

1. Article Addr8SSBd to: 

Federal Nome L<Mn Mortgage Corp. 
5000 Plano Plrwy, 
Carrollton, TX 75010 

2. Altlcle Number 

(178na1'erftum --~ 

A SlgnaUn 

X 

D. Is dellll'ely lddlals dllrenlnttom 118m 1? 
If YES, enter dellvely addr89a below: C No 

.1 1570 0000 8219 7335 
PS Form 3811, Februaly 2004 Dorneatll) Return Rac81pt 1~;. 

QC 
('. 

~ 



!Ernest~- cau 
Cif'J 9tttomey 

~roote Locthart 
'Deyut'J Ciryj 9tttorney 

jonatfian 1>. fJfeCson 
'Deyuf'J Cif'J 9tttorney 

'I'ayfor Sampfes 
'De_puty Cif'J !iftt~m~ey 

L yn.tfo. ~efvearesi 
Case Coordi1111tvr 

Steve 'lf£fms 
~n~amr-

Cintfy 'J{or(uf 
91tfministrative 9illt. 

Office Of tTiie Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 Syrif1.8 Street 

SJri"lJda{e, !Arfansas 72764 

Plume (479) 756·5900 

'Fax (479) 750·4732 

www~"8aaCear -aov 
Wriur's !E.mai/: 

James Mark Nelson 
1562 Thistle Wood Place 
Springdale, AR 72764-3003 

Encore Credit Corp. 
1833 Alton Pkwy. 
Irvine, CA 92606 

blockbijrt@sprjngdalcar.gov 

May7, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Janet Marie (Nelson) Christman 
20438 E. Hwy. 412 
Springdale, AR 72764-8995 

J.P. Morgan Chase 
Corporate Accounts Payable, TX2-C361 
712 Main Street~ 4E 
Houston, TX 77002 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 3304 Luvene Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
24494-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On February 11, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2204 Luvene 
Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on March 25, 2013, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was tak~ by the owner to clean up . th~ property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about April 22, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred ~d paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $225.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
.evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing. fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

0'1 
I' 
~ 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before June 4, 2013, a hearing will be held before the Sprlngdale 
City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the amount of 
the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the property. The 
hearing will be held Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers at the City Administration Building, 20 1 Spring Street, Springdale, 
Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is ~laiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$249.00, which includes $225.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $24.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Pl~ase provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

7;;~A 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 

= QC) 

~ 



• , ... --= r • :~.. )-. 

. . · InY9~. 
~-:hi··· - · ~c.. .. ... ~._ ,.,. 

- '• . - •.,...~ .. .·,_ ... --:~ ; ·.~,;.. •I 

19Gb7 BqbftleU. 
Waat Pm'kAI. 7'217'4 

(419)903-11696 

m:t'ke@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

l'Tl 
22Apr2013 

PI&Uofl 

Transaction#.-------
Date Acco-un_t_#._/-:-6/~--O'l-0-~ ~- l~Jz-J -. 7-c-· 3_f _ _.. 

Project#--------· 
Invoice #-;-17-'-'7'--=-=------
Amount J ll J . ~ ---·-· 

Description r. .... ,. j~rK J /J., l (J · 
J WI L,r~· 

Approved By.-:-?"=:1..~:.-:()(1~----
l/jl 3//1 

' sui'ta-: 

aty.OI.~ 
2018p~St. 

SpriqQale Alt 72764 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

•' .. , ... .. ~ ... ... ' .. . -

$225.00 

$0.00 

$225.00 

~ 
QC 
~ 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a letter to Janet Marie 
(Nelson) Christman, by certified mail at his last known address of 204438 E. Hwy. 412, 
Springdale, AR 72764; however, said letter was returned by the U.S. Postal Service as 
"unclaimed." 

3. That I mailed, by regular mail, a copy of the letter from the City 
Attorney's Office to Janet Marie (Nelson) Christman. That said letter was not returned 
and on June 6, 2013, I confirmed by phone that the letter was received by Janet Marie 
(Nelson) Christman and that she is aware of the hearing date scheduled for June 11, 
2013. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

'~ 
Steve Helms Y/ 

~ED AND SWORN to before me, a Notary Public, this it.5_ day of 
... .2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

t:L/1 !.:wJ.D .---, 
~--CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 

OFFICIAL SEAL- NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION# 12379341 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12·01-2020 ................ ~,±::iP'IIIuA....,.,.. 

M 
QO 
~ 



t • Complete ltama 1, 2, and a. Aleo complete 
, Item 4 It Rlltrfcted DeiiYery Its daatrad. 

• Print your name and addraaa an the nMI'88 
80 that we can retum the card to you. 

, • Atlaah thll card to the back of the flllllpJece, 
\ « on the front If apace permits. 

1. to: 
-~:.".-·, 

,..----·· 

James Mark Nelson 
1582 Thistle Wood Place 
Sprtngdale, AR 72784-3003 - ----

·- --·--·, -~"ffll ...... fiurn ltan 17 
.. ~ ··n . .'.· -~· entardellveryaddnlubefow: C No 

2. Article Number 
mrmr.i-fkvn..wceMIIfiJ 7011 1570 0000 8219 7380 

·j PS Form 3811, Feb~ 2004 . ~Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Aleo complete 
Item 4 If RestdctacS'DeUvery 18 deslntd. _ _ . 

• Prtntyourn'fJI8andaddr8aaonthervverse ·.~< :J ! A ~ ~ , Cf'dd!?•• 
80 that we can ratum the card to you. . - ~ .. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpteoe, ; ;· 

_or_on __ "..,;_""•_s,;_pa~_c_:e,;_,...._""_-· -----.. - D. 18 dallve!y addJasa dlir,rnfnm Item 1'l (C '1\8 ' the-tf _.... . ··rr ·-, UJ., 
1. Article Addi11888d to: · · If YES, enter dellvery·addrees beloW: C No 

-------· . . ----. 
J.P. Morg• Cltase 

Corpo,._ Aceoullts f>avable, TX2~3C1 712 M.ln St7eet, 4E 
Houstell, TJt 770o2 

2. Article Number 
(T1Msf8r1Fom servlc.labtf 

a.~. a:=l 
c 

7011 1570 0000 8219 7359 
: PS Form 3811, February 2004 
I 

Domlltlc Relu!'JI Receipt '~M-1540 

• Complete llama 1, 2, and 3. AIID camplate 
ltacn 41 ~ Dellwry Ia clallred. 

• Print your name and addr.s an the reverse 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• Attlq,thle card to 111a back of the mallplace, 
or on the front "apace permits. 

1. ~Add18188d toe 
·f.·.,• ~ . . .··· _, 
If!'_-: ........ ---- -- . -. --~ 

·~ncore Credit Corp. 
· 1833 Alton Pkwy. 

Irvine, CA 92606 - ·-l 

2. Artk:te Nu~ 
(llrnl'ertan-- tlbll) 7011 1570 coco 8219 73bb 

"-

PS Form 3811, ~ 2004 Darr.ao Betum Raclllpt 1Cl2U S OMA-11140 

~ 
QO 

~ 


	City Council Agenda   June 11th, 2013
	5.  Minutes for May 28th
	7.  Public Hearing - ORD abandon portion of utility easement - Chuck Stanley
	8. (A) ORD - Razing of property 317 E. Emma (James Cypert)
	8. (B) - ORD Razing of property at 104 1/2 Pierce (Jeff Davis) 
	8. (C) - ORD Razing of property at 104 Pierce (Jeff Davis)
	10.  RESO - increase Police Dept Resource Officers
	11. (A) ORD - Replat of KC Properties
	11. (B) ORD - accepting replat of lots 16-17 Har-Ber Meadows, Phase XX
	12.  RESO - support funding for Lake Springdale Trailhead
	13.  RESO - agreement with Tontitown regarding operation expenses of DIstrict Court
	14. ORD - file clean-up lien for 1001 Wilkinson Lane, 2148 Woodford Street, 3304 Luvene Ave.



